]

To‘::’”!ﬁm The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing
NIPI ' SING 45 Beatty Street

” Nipissing ON POK 1W0
“Life tfie wayy it shonfil be* = yugn Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385

www.nipissingtownship.com

X %k X AGENDA %K % %k
Tuesday, June 21, 2022
**START TIME 6:30 p.m.**

1. Disclosure of pecuniary interest.

2. Delegation: Near North Enviro Education Centre regarding a survey project in the Almaguin
Area,

3. Staff Reports.

4. Committee Reports.

5. Resolution; Adopt the minutes of the meeting held June 7, 2022.

6. Resolution: Support Town of Aurora Motion 10.1 — Private Member’s Bill C-233 “Keira’s Law",
7. Resolution: Donation to Near North Crime Stoppers.

8. By-Law: Procedural By-Law updates — electronic meetings, live-streaming procedures.

9. By-Law: Delegate Authority for Site Plan Approval to a Municipal Staff Member, per the
Planning Act, subsection 41 (4.0.1).

10. Correspondence.

11. Accounts to pay.

12, By-Law: Confirming Proceedings of Council.

13. Adjournment,
Council meetings will be held in person at 2381 Highway 654, Township of Nipissing Community
Centre and virtually utilizing the Zoom platform; and will be livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing

YouTube channel.
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2XSMZgRNHbwVppelfKcEXw




B The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing

_— " 45 Beatty Street
Townsﬁ‘ip_gr! ol Nipissing ON POH 1W0
NIPISSING Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385

e, www.nipissingtownship.com
'Lfft the way ir sheadd be™ - 1888 =

REPORT TO COUNCIL
Date: June 20, 2022
From: Kris Croskery-Hodgins, Municipal Administrator
Re: Boundary Road Meeting/Alsace Road
BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW

A meeting took place between Mayor Tom Piper, Operations Superintendent Dan Maclnnis,
Mayor Peter Mclsaac, Engineer Codey Munshaw, Roads Superintendent Scott Toebes and
myself on Thursday, June 16" to discuss capital road and bridge repairs required for the
upcoming construction seasons of 2022 and 2023.

Meeting requests from November 2020 and December 2021 were not completed to schedule
the required work on the Alsace Road repairs tentatively scheduled for the 2022 construction
season. The result of this was a temporary solution suggestion of pulverizing the 2.5 km of road
surfacing, grading and maintaining in a gravel condition until the 2023 construction season and
budget finalization.

A written submission was provided to the Municipality of Powassan for consideration at their
next Public Works meeting and we anticipate a response and confirmation of next steps by the
end of this week.

The Township of Nipissing agreed to assume the lead role in preparation of delegation
submission requests for Minister meetings in the 2023 season in order to attempt to secure
funding for the repairs required for the Hummel Bridge and updates on the engineering
reporting timeline were provided to the meeting group.

SUMMARY
Pending a response from the Municipality of Powassan, pulverizing of the Alsace Road surface
has been tentatively scheduled and public notice information is being prepared.

Awaiting Bridge Study Reports for the current status and next steps on the Hummel Bridge to
help guide the delegation requests and funding support requests.



MINUTES

TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
Tuesday, June 7, 2022

A regular meeting of the Township of Nipissing Council was held on Tuesday, June 7, 2022.
The meeting was held in person at the Township of Nipissing Community Centre, and livestreamed to
the Township of Nipissing YouTube Channel.

Present: Mayor Tom Piper and Councillors Steve Kirkey, Tom Marchant, Liz Moore and James Scott.
Staff: Fire Chief Will Bateman, Operations Superintendent Dan MaclInnis and Administrative
Assistant-Deputy Clerk Kristin Linklater.

Zoom: Kris Croskery-Hodgins, Municipal Administrator.

Guests: Oscar Poloni, KPMG.

Disclosure of pecuniary interest: None.

Staff Reports:
Dan Maclnnis, Operations Superintendent - written report.
Kris Croskery-Hodgins, Municipal Administrator — verbal report.

Committee Reports:

Liz Moore: Nipissing Township Museum Board.

Tom Marchant: Planning Training.

Steve Kirkey: Powassan District Union Public Library Board.
James Scott: Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee.

Tom Piper: Eastholme Home for the Aged Board of Management.

Oscar Poloni, KPMG, provided a presentation to Council on explanations to the Financial Statements
compared to Budget figures, surplus and deficit calculations and comparisons to area municipalities of
similar size and household counts.

R2022-128 L. Moore, . Scott: That the minutes of the Council Meeting held May 24, 2022 be
adopted as published. Carried.

R2022-129 S. Kirkey, T. Marchant: That we approve the Summer Newsletter for circulation as
presented. Carried.

R2022-130 S. Kirkey, J. Scott: WHEREAS the owner of Part Lot 7, Concession 19; Part Lot 8,
Concession 19; Part Lot 9, Concession 19 and Part Lot 10, Concession 19 has offered to convey part
of Birchgrove Road which crosses the property, to the Township of Nipissing for road purposes;

AND WHEREAS the Township of Nipissing Official Plan policy is to acquire title to roads that have
historically been used and maintained as public roads in the Township but have not been dedicated as
public highways;

NOW THREREFORE the Township is willing to accept the portion of Birchgrove Road to the
Municipality for road purposes, as shown as Part 2, Part 3, Part 4, and Parts 5, 7 and 8 on Plan
42R21816. Carried.

R2022-131 S. Kirkey, L. Moore: That we accept the correspondence as presented. Carried.

R2022-132 . Scott, T. Marchant: That the statement of accounts dated May 26 and June 7, 2022;
totaling $374,287.88 be approved. Carried.



Minutes — June 7, 2022 - Page 2

R2022-133 L. Moore, T. Marchant: That we pass By-Law No. 2022-33, being a by-law to confirm
the proceedings of Council at its meeting held on June 7, 2022.
Read the first, second and third time and passed this 7t day of June, 2022. Carried.

R2022-134 T. Marchant, S. Kirkey: That the meeting be adjourned. Time: 7:49 p.m. Next regular
meeting to be held June 21, 2022. Carried.

Mayor:

Municipal Administrator:

Minutes prepared as per Section 228 (1)(a) of the Municipal Act, 5.0. 2001, ¢. 25.
Clerk to record, without note or comment, all resclutions, decisions and other proceedings of the council.
Minutes to be approved by Council at the next regular Council Meeting.



el

Toronshiv OB

ownship of

NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

"Life the way it should be” :‘%«ﬁf‘; RESOLUTION
DATE: June 21, 2022

NUMBER:  R2022- 13(»
Moved by
Seconded by

WHEREAS the Town of Aurora circulated Motion 10.1 regarding Private Member’s Bill C-
233 "Keira's Law;

AND WHEREAS the Counci! of the Township of Nipissing supports the request put
forward to raise the level of education on domestic violence and coercive control for
federally appointed Judges;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this Resolution of Support be circulated to MP
Anthony Rota and to Karina Gould, MP, Minister of Families, Children and Social
Development.

For Against

PIPER
KIRKEY
MARCHANT
MOORE
SCOTT

Carried

Mayor: Tom Piper



=
Township of

NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
"Life the way it should be” :«%@8*3983’5 RESCLUTION
DATE: June 21, 2022

NUMBER:  R2022- |37

Moved by

Seconded by

THAT a donation of $100 be made to Near North Crime Stoppers.
For Against

PIPER

KIRKEY

MARCHANT

MOORE
SCOTT

Carried

Mayor: Tom Piper



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

BY-LAW NUMBER 2022-34

Being a by-law to Amend By-Law Number 2020-47, cited as the “Procedural By-Law” to update
terminology, to determine meeting location and to provide electronic participation and
livestreaming guidelines for meetings.

WHEREAS the Township of Nipissing Council passed By-Law Number 2020-47, the Procedural By-
Law, to establish rules governing the proceedings of Council, the calling of meetings and the
conduct of Members pursuant to Section 238 of the Municipal Act, 2001;

AND WHEREAS the continuation of electronic meeting platforms and livestreaming of meetings
enhances public participation and transparency;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Nipissing amends By-Law
Number 2020-47 to the following:

16
1.19
1.26
2.3
2.7
2.10
211
2.12
2.13
2.14
2.14
2.18
3.7

4.1
4.2

4.4

4.5

4.7

4.8

Chief Administrative Officer be removed.

Officers have Chief Administrative Officer removed and Municipal Administrator inserted.
Report have CAQO-Clerk removed and Municipal Administrator inserted.

His or her removed and their inserted.

Meeting location 45 Beatty Street be removed and 2381 Highway 654 inserted.

CAQ removed.

CAQ-Clerk removed and Municipal Administrator inserted.

CAO removed.

CAO removed.

No person at a meeting shall: d. his or her removed and their inserted.

CAO removed.

Remove CAO from two locations, leaving Clerk.

Chief Administrative Officer be removed and Municipal Administrator inserted. Reference
inserted as “(See Chief Administrative Officer duties as listed in the Act 5.229)".

CAO removed.

Council Chambers located at 45 Beatty Street be removed and Township of Nipissing
Community Centre, 2381 Highway 654 inserted.

Council Chambers located at 45 Beatty Street be removed and Township of Nipissing
Community Centre, 2381 Highway 654 inserted.

Remove and replace with:

That in accordance with Section 238 (3.3} of the Municipa! Act, 1990 electronic
participation by Council and its Committee shall be permitted in open and closed session,
subject to the following:

a} Members of Council and its Committees when participating in an electronic meeting
shall count towards quorum;

b) Electronic Participation means, attendance at Council or its Committee meetings, using
electronic formats including but not limited to, video or audio teleconference;

¢} Only appointed members, staff and invited individuals or groups shall be permitted to
participate electronically in Council or its Committee meetings;

d) Members of Council or its Committees participating electronically shall have the same
rights and responsibilities as if the member was in physical attendance;

e) Notice of meetings held in accordance with this section shall advise how members of the
public may observe the proceedings.

c. Council Chamber, 45 Beatty Street removed and Township of Nipissing Community
Centre, 2381 Highway 654 inserted.

Remove “When a Council, local board and committee meeting is held using an electronic
meeting format or must limit public attendance for any reason, the meeting shall be made
open to the public using a livestream method open to viewing on the internet and the
information regarding this option shall be published on the Township website with the
meeting information.

Insert “When a Council, local board or committee meeting is held as:

Electronic meeting with limited attendance by members for any reason; or

Limited public attendance for any reason;



By-Law 2022-34
Procedural By-Law Amendment
Page 2

the meeting shall be livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing YouTube channel with a

recording of the meeting remaining on the YouTube site for no less than four (4) weeks

from the meeting date.”

And insert “Council, focal board and committee meetings shall be livestreamed to the

Township of Nipissing YouTube channel with a recording of the meeting remaining on the

YouTube site for no less than four (4) weeks from the meeting date.”

Part 9 be inserted as:

PART 9

TECHNICAL CONSIDERATIONS

9.1  The Township of Nipissing will use the Zoom platform to hold electronic meetings,
when required.

9.2  Adigital recording of an electronic meeting will be made and maintained by the
Township as per the current records retention by-law.

93 When holding an electronic meeting with limited attendance for members and/or
the public, the meeting will be livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing’s YouTube
channel.

9.4 inthe event of electronic disruption such as loss of internet connectivity during an
electronic meeting, loss of power during an electronic meeting or technical issues
with equipment during an electronic meeting, the meeting will be recorded and
posted to the YouTube channel as soon as possible when systems may be restored.

3. Effective Date
That this By-law shall come into force and effect immediately on the passing thereof.

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 215" DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

THE CORPORATION OF THE

TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Tom Piper, Mayor:

Kris Croskery-Hodgins,
Municipal Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer:



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
BY-LAW NUMBER 2020-47

Being a by-law to establish rules governing the proceedings of Council, the calling of meetings
and the conduct of Members.

SHORT TITLE — This By-Law may be cited as the “Procedural By-Law”.

WHEREAS a Municipality is a level of government and requires some formality and procedure in
meetings so that clear, informed, written decisions, direction, resolutions and by-laws can be
both adopted and implemented;

AND WHEREAS pursuant to Section 238 of the Municipal Act, 2001, is required to establish the
procedures governing the meetings of Council and Committees, the conduct of its Members and
the calling of meetings;

AND WHEREAS Council must adopt by by-law the procedures which address the rules of order
which shall be observed in all proceedings of Council, Committees of Council and Local Boards
unless specifically provided otherwise;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Nipissing hereby enacts as
follows:

In addition to this By-Law, Members of Council are governed by the following documents and
legistation:

Municipal Act, 2001

Municipal Conflict of Interest Act

Municipal Code of Conduct

Municipal Elections Act

Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act

Occupational Health and Safety Act

Staff Council Relations Policy

Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
Ontario Planning Act

Human Rights Code

Emergency Management and Civil Protection Act

Members of Council shall be familiar with the above-noted documents and legislation and shall
rely upon them when making decisions and exercising their powers.

Part 1
DEFINITIONS

Definitions in this By-Law:

1.1 Act
“Act” means the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended from time to time.

1.2  Ad-Hoc Committee
“Ad-Hoc Committee” means a Committee to advise Council on a specific issue or project.
An Ad-Hoc Committee shall be governed by clear terms of reference set outin a
resolution or By-Law and include language indicating the Committee will cease to exist.

1.3  Agenda
“Agenda” means the list of business to be conducted at a Meeting.

1.4  Chair
“Chair” means the person presiding at a Meeting.

15 Clerk
“Clerk” means the person appointed by the Township pursuant to Section 228 of the

Municipal Act and other relevant legislation.



1.6

1.7

18

19

1.10

1.11

112

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

Page 2 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law

Council
“Council” means the elected Members of the Municipal Council.

Council Package
“Council Package” means a copy of the Agenda, reports and all other information that
Members require prior to a meeting.

Closed Meeting

“Closed Meeting” means a meeting of Council or Committee that is not open to the
public pursuant to Section 239 of the Municipal Act or other legislation. Also referred to
as “In Camera”.

Deputy Mayor
“Deputy Mayor” means a Member of Council appointed in accordance with the
Township's policies to act in the place of the Mayor when the Mayor is absent.

Electronic Meeting
“Electronic Meeting” means a Meeting where any or all Member(s) may not be physically
present but may participate via electronic means of communication.

Emergency

“Emergency” means a situation or an impending situation that constitutes a danger of
major proportions that could result in serious harm to persons or substantial damage to
property and that is caused by the forces of nature, a disease or other health risk, an
accident or an act whether intentional or otherwise.

Ex Officio

“Ex Officio” means that the Mayor is a Member of all Committees of Council and is
entitled to attend, participate and vote, but is not counted in quorum unless specifically
appointed to a seat on the Committee.

Head of Council
“Head of Councii” means the Mayor or the Deputy Mayor in the absence of the Mayor.

Local Board
“Local Board” means a Local Board as defined in the Municipal Act, 2001.

Meeting

“Meeting” means any regular, special or other meeting of Council, a Local Board or
Committee where a quorum of Members is present, and Members discuss or otherwise
deal with any matter in a way that materially advances the business or decision-making
of the Council, Local Board or Committee as stated in Section 238 of the Municipal Act.

Member
“Member” means a Member of Council, Local Board or Committee.

Municipal Act
“Municipal Act” means the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0. c. 25. as amended.

Municipality
“Municipality” means the Corporation of the Township of Nipissing.

Officers

“Officer(s)” means a person such as the Chief-Administrative-Offieer, Municipal
Administrator, Clerk, Treasurer, Operations Superintendent, Chief Building Official and
Fire Chief who holds a position of responsibility with definite rights and duties prescribed
by statute or By-Law.



1.20

1.21

1.22

123

1.24

1.25

1.26

1.27

1.28

1.28

1.30

131

2.1

2.2

23

Page 3 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law

Order of Business
“Order of Business” means the sequence of business to be introduced and considered in
a Meeting, as outlined on the Agenda.

Point of Procedure
“Point of Procedure” is a statement made by a Member to the Chair when the Member
believes there has been a contravention of the rules laid out in the Procedural By-Law.

Presentation

“Presentation” means a person or group (including a Member, staff or Public) who
provides information to Council or Committee. May also be referred to as a Petition or
Delegation.

Quorum
“Quorum” means a majority of Members of Council or Committee.

Recorded Vote

“Recorded Vote” means a vote in Council or Committee where the names of the
Members and the position in favour or against a Motion are recorded in the minutes.
This may be requested before or after the vote has been taken.

Regular Meeting
“Regular Meeting” means a scheduled meeting held at regular intervals in accordance
with the approved schedule of Meetings.

Report
“Report” means a written or other report from the Municipal Administrator GAO-Clerk,
Department Heads, Staff or Committee.

Resolution
“Resolution” means a Motion that has been approved by Council.

Special Meeting
“Special Meeting” means a meeting that is called for a specific time and for a specific
purpose to deal with an important matter that has arisen between Regular Meetings.

Standing Committee
“Standing Committee” means a Committee comprised solely of Members of Council.

Township
“Township” means the Corporation of the Township of Nipissing.

Unfinished Business
“Unfinished Business” means matters listed in the Agenda which have not been dealt
with in their entirety at a previous meeting.

Part 2
GENERAL MEETING RULES

The rules and regulations contained in this By-taw shall be observed in all proceedings of
the Council and shall be the rules and regulations for the dispatch of business by Council
and its committees and boards.

This By-Law may be suspended, except for those rules or regulations set out by
legislation, with the consent of at least two-thirds of the Members of Council and may be
suspended before, during or after a meeting.

The Mayor shall act as the Chair for all Council Meetings. The Mayor may delegate his-of
ker their authority to Chair any meeting.



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

25

2.10

211

2.12

213

Page 4 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law
In the absence of the Mayor or if he or she refuses to act or if the office is vacant, the
Deputy Mayor shall carry out the Mayor’s duties and have all the rights, powers and
authority of the Head of Council.

The Deputy Mayor shall be the Member of Council receiving the highest number of votes
in the most recent Municipal Election.

'f both the Mayor and Deputy Mayor are unable to act as Head of Council for a meeting,
Council shall appoint an Acting Mayor who shall have all the rights, powers and authority
of the Head of Council for the purposes of that meeting. In this instance, the Clerk shall
call the meeting to order and conduct the meeting to allow Council to appoint an Acting
Mavyor.

Unless otherwise authorized by Council, all meetings of Council shall be held at the
Township of Nipissing Community Centre, 2381 Hwy 654, Nipissing, Ontario.

A Clerk or Deputy Clerk must be present at all Council Meetings or other meetings where
there is a quorum of Council.

Quorum must be in attendance for all Meetings.

If Quorum is not present fifteen (15) minutes after the time appointed for the Meeting,
the Meeting will be automatically adjourned until the next Regular Meeting or until a
Special Meeting is called to deal with matters intended to be dealt with at the adjourned
Meeting. The Clerk shall record the names of the Members present at the fifteen (15)
minute time limit and will include those names on Minutes for the adjourned meeting
and will include those Minutes on the Agenda for the next Meeting.

If at any time during a Meeting there is not a Quorum, the Meeting shall automatically be
recessed until there is a Quorum again or until the Chair adjourns the Meeting.

Minutes of all Meetings will be recorded without note or comment.

After approval, minutes of all meetings except closed meetings, will be posted in
accordance with the applicable municipal policies.

If a Member arrives during a meeting or leaves before the end of the meeting, the GAS-
Clerk will record same, including the time in the minutes. If a Member needs to leave
before the end of a Meeting, they must inform the Chair and be excused.

Staff have a statutory duty to provide advice to Council. As such, Staff, and particularly
Officers and Department Heads are expected to attend Council meetings and to provide
advice on a regular basis. Staff and Officers shall attend meetings of Council when
required by the Municipal Administrator CAS-Clerk.

Where a Member has a pecuniary interest and discloses that interest in accordance with
Section 5 of the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act, the Member will provide a written
statement of interest and its general nature to the &&B-Clerk in accordance with
Schedule A, will leave the Council Meeting while the issue is considered and will take no
steps to influence the decision in any way, either prior to, during or after the Meeting.

Members will, at all times comply with their statutory obligations pursuant to the
Municipal Conflict of Interest Act.

The Chair shall preside over the meeting, ensure good order and decorum and rule on
procedural questions.

All Agenda items to be discussed are to proceed by Resolution.
The Chair or the €AB-Clerk will read the Resolution or question.

A Member who moves a Resolution has the first right of speaking on that Resolution after
the Chair.



2.14

Page 5 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law
The seconder has the right of speaking second on the Resclution.

The Chair will then canvas each Member for their opinion on the Resolution.

After being recognized by the Chair, every Member shall respectfully acknowledge the
Chair prior to speaking on any matter.

A Member shall not speak a second time on a matter until all Members have had a
chance to speak without leave of Council, except:

a. if questioned by another Member; or
b. to explain comments which the Member believes have been misunderstood; or
o in the case of the mover of a Resolution, in reply just before the Chair and after

everyone else has spoken.

No Member, without the leave of Council or the Committee, shall speak to a matter or in
reply for longer than five (5) minutes.

Resolutions and amendments to a Resolution must be moved and seconded in writing
and signed by the mover and seconder.

A Resolution may be withdrawn at any time prior to the vote thereon with the consent of
the majority of Members present.

When a matter is being debated, no other Resolution shall be entertained other than a
Resolution:

a. to refer the matter to a certain body;

to amend the Resolution;

to defer the Resolution;

to adjourn the meeting;

that the vote be taken.

° o0 o

A Resolution to refer or defer shall be heard before any Resolution or amendment except
a Resolution to adjourn.

A Resolution to refer shall require direction as to the body to which it is being referred
and a date that body is to report to Council or Committee and is not debatable.

A Resolution to defer must give a reason and a date to which the matter is deferred.
Only the date of deferral is debatable.

A Resclution that the vote be taken shall not be entertained by the Chair until each of the
Members has had an opportunity to speak at least once on the particular matter.

Once a Resolution that the vote be taken is passed, the original motion and any
amendments shall be voted upon without further debate.

Conduct
Members are required to follow the Township’s Code of Conduct in all Meetings.

No Member shall:

a. Speak disrespectfully of the Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Member, Staff or a member of
the Public;

b. Engage in private conversation while in the Council Chambers in such manner as
to interrupt the proceedings of Council;

C. Speak on any subject other than the subject in debate; and

d. Speak in open Council about matters discussed in a Closed Meeting until the
matter is authorized for discussion by Council;

e. Interrupt a Member while speaking, by speaking out, making a noise or

disturbance, except to raise a procedural question.



2.15

2.16

2.17

Page 6 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law
No person at a meeting shall:
a. Speak disrespectfully of the Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Member, Staff or a member of
the Public;
Use offensive words;
Disobey the procedural rules or the decisions of the Chair or of the Council or
Committee;
d. Leave their his-orher seat while a vote is being taken and until the results are
declared,;
Make any disruptive noise or disturbance during a Meeting;
Enter the meeting while a vote is being taken;
Walk between a Member who is speaking and the Chair.
Engage in conversation or other behaviour, which may disrupt debate.

T o

Electronic devices must be silenced during a Meeting and must not be used to disrupt a
Meeting.

No person shall record a Meeting, in part or in whole, without first abtaining consent
from the Chair.

No persons, except Members or the EAD-Clerk or the Secretary of a Committee, may
approach Members without permission from the Chair.

No person shall speak aloud at a meeting or address Members without first receiving
permission of the Chair to do so. All remarks shall be addressed to the Chair. Members
of the Public will not routinely be recognized and permitted to speak during a debate.
Members of the Public may not be recognized unless consent is given by a majority of
Council and they are speaking to an item on the Agenda.

Any person who contravenes any of the rules in this By-Law are guilty of misconduct and,
after an initial warning, may be removed from the Meeting by the Chair.

Individuals or groups which are listed on an Agenda or are otherwise approved to appear
before Council shall be limited to not more than ten (10) minutes with the exception for a
delegation consisting of more than five (5) persons shall be limited to two (2) speakers
each limited to speaking not more than five (5) minutes.

A Member may, through the Chair, ask questions or request an explanation to a previous
speaker arising out of those speaker’s remarks.

A Member may, through the Chair, ask questions during the discussion on any particular
item on the Agenda and ask questions on the item to any staff of the Township in
attendance at the meeting.

Any Member may, once only, request that a Resolution under discussion be read by the
Chair at any time during the debate but may not interrupt another Member while they
are speaking.

Points of Procedure
When a Member believes there is a violation of the rules in this By-Law, the Member
shall, when recognized by the Chair, raise a Point of Procedure.

On raising the Point of Procedure, a Member shall explain the violation of the rules and
the Chair shall rule upon the Point of Procedure.

Once the Paint of Procedure has been dealt with, the debate shall resume unless the
ruling has changed this procedure.

No Member shall disobey the rules of Council or a decision of the Mayor or Chair or of
the Council on questions of order or procedure or an interpretation of the rules of
Council.



2.18

2.15

2.20

2.21

Page 7 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law
Where a person (including a Member) has been warned about misconduct and has
continued, the Chair may expel the person from the Meeting and if such person refuses
to so leave, the Chair may adjourn the Meeting without any Resolution to do so until
such time as the person has left the meeting room.

If the Member apologizes, he or she may, by vote of the majority of Council, be
permitted to retake his or her seat.

Voting — General
Once the vote is called by the Chair, no Member shall speak to any issue, ask any
guestion or present any other Resolution until the vote has been taken.

Voting shall be by way of a “show of hands” in favour or against, except when a recorded
vote is requested.

Voting during an Electronic Meeting shall be conducted as a recorded vote.

A Member may request a recorded vote on any Resolution. When a recorded vote is
requested, the GAO-Clerk shall call each Member’s name in alphabetical order and
request and record their vote on the Resolution. Notwithstanding the alphabetical
calling of names, the Chair shall vote last in a recorded vote. After completion of a
recorded vote, the GAB8-Clerk shall announce the result.

A recorded vote may be reguested before, during or after the vote has taken place.

If a Member present at a meeting fails or refuses to vote, their vote will be counted as a
vote against the Resolution.

The Chair shall announce the results of the vote once the vote is completed.

If 2 Member disagrees with the announcement by the Chair of the results of any vote,
except a recorded vote, the Member may object immediately to the Chair’s declaration
and require a recorded vote to be taken.

If there is a tie vote, the Resolution wiil be defeated.

When the question under consideration contains multiple options/issues, any Member
can request the Resolution to be split and each option/issue to be voted on separately
without requiring a separate Resolution.

A Resolution containing a minor typographic error may be corrected on the request of
the mover and seconder and the correction shall be made in writing on the face of the

Resolution and initialed by the mover and seconder.

The following rules shall apply to amendments to Resolutions:

2. an amendment to a Resolution is a change to the question asked in the
Resolution;

b. only one amendment at a time can be presented to the Resolution;

C. only one amendment can be presented to an amendment;

d. when an amendment to a Resolution has been decided upon, another may be
introduced;

e. the order of the voting shall be:

i. an amendment to an amendment shall be voted upon;
ii. an amendment to a Resolution shall be voted upon next, and
iii. the Resolution, as amended, shall finally be voted upon.

An amendment which is simply a rejection of the Resolution will not be permitted.
When a Resolution has been decided, any Member who voted with the majority can

move for the matter to be reconsidered. The Mayor or Chair may ask the Member to
confirm that they voted with the majority.



222

Page 8 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law

Before a Resolution to reconsider is heard, the Resolution to reconsider must be added to
the Agenda. The Resolution to reconsider shall only be added to the Agenda upon Council’s
approval.

The process whereby a Mgotion to Reconsider is added to the Agenda is set out below:

a. A Member who voted in the majority shall move for the Resolution to
reconsider to be added to the Agenda;

b. The Chair shall ask the Member to affirm that they voted with the majority;

c. The Chair shall hold a vote whereby the Members shall vote on whether to
allow the Resolution to reconsider to be added to the Agenda;

d. When the Member is moving to have the Resolution to reconsider added to the
Agenda of the same Meeting as that at which the Motion was originally voted
on, the majority of Members must agree to add the Resolution to reconsider to
the Agenda.

e. Where the Member is moving to have the Resolution to reconsider added to
the Agenda of a Meeting other than that at which the Resolution was originally
voted on, a 2/3 majority must agree to add the Resolution to reconsider to the
Agenda.

f. Once the Resolution to reconsider is added to an Agenda, the Motion to
Reconsider follows the same process as all other Motions.

g. NoResolution shall be reconsidered more than twice in the same calendar year.

h. A Resolution to reconsider of any decided matter shall not operate to stop or
delay an action on the decided matter.

i. Debate on a Resolution to reconsider must be confined to reasons for or against
reconsideration.

No Committee shall reconsider any question decided by Council during the current term
nor consider any other matter, which could involve a decision inconsistent with such
Council decision, unless specifically authorized by Council.

Any Member may appeal a ruling of the Chair by announcing their appeal to the
Members.

The Member shall state the reasons for their appeal and the Chair may then indicate why
the appeal should be rejected.

Without debate on the appeal, the Members apart from the Member making the appeal
and the Chair shall then vote on the appeal.

If the appeal is upheid by the majority of voting Members, then the Chair shall change his
or her ruling accordingly; if the appeal is rejected then the ruling stands.

Unless a Member immediately appeals the ruling of the Chair, the ruling of the Chair on
the procedural question shall be final.



%

3.2

33

3.4

Page 9 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law
PART 3
ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Head of Council {Act 5.225)
It is the role of the Head of Council to;

a. Act as Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) of the Township;

b. Preside over Council Meetings so that its business can be carried out efficiently
and effectively;

C. Provide leadership to Council;

d. Provide information and recommendations to Council with respect to the role of
Council;

e. Represent the Township at official functions;

f. Uphold and promote the purposes of the Township;

g. Promote public involvement in the Township’s activities;

h. Act as the representative of the Township both within and outside the Township

locally, nationally and internationally;
i. Participate in and foster activities that enhance the economic, social and
environmental well-being of the Township and its residents; and

j. Carry out duties prescribed by the Act or any other Act.

Chair

It is the role of the Chair to:

a. Open meetings by calling the Meeting to order;

b. Address the business listed on the Agenda;

C. Receive and have read to Council, all Resolutions to be presented;

d Put to a vote all Resolutions which are moved and seconded, and to announce the
result of the vote;

e. Decline to put Resolutions to vote which breach the Procedural By-Law or other
Legislation;

f. Enforce, on all occasions, order, polite conduct and decorum among all present at
a Meeting;

g. When, in the opinion of the Chair, the words or conduct of any person, including a

Member, is in contravention of the Procedural By-Law or is causing unreasonable
disruption to the Meeting, rule the person out of order and require the person to
cease the activity or vacate the Meeting;

h. Provide information to Members on any matter relating to the business of the
Township;

i. Authenticate by signature all By-Laws, Resolutions and Minutes;

I Rule on any points of order raised by Members;

k. Maintain order, and, where it is not possible to maintain order, adjourn meetings

to a time to be named by the Head of Council without any Motion being put

forward; and
l. Call for the adjournment of the Meeting when business is concluded.

Deputy Head of Council (Deputy Mayor) (Act 5.242)

In the event the Head of Council is absent from the Township, the Deputy Head of
Council shall act in his or her absence and shall have all the rights, powers, and authority
as the Head of Council.

If the Deputy Head of Council is unable to act in place and stead of the Head of Council
and Quorum is present at the Meeting, the Clerk shall call the meeting to order and
another Councillor shall be appointed by Council to act as the presiding official and shall
preside over the meeting.

Council {Act 5.224)
it is the role of Council to:

a. Represent the public and to consider the well-being and interests of the
Township;
b, Develop and evaluate the policies and programs of the Township;

Determine which services the municipality provides;
d. Ensure that administrative policies, practices and procedures and controllership

(9]



35

Page 10 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law
policies, practices and procedures are in place to implement the decisions of

Council;

e. To ensure the accountability and transparency of the operations of the Township,
including the activities of the senior management of the Township;

f. Maintain the financial integrity of the Township; and

g. Carry out duties of Council prescribed in the Act.

Clerk (Act 5.228)
It is the duty of the Clerk to:

a. Record, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and other
proceedings of Council;

b. If required by any Member present at a vote, to record the name and vote of
every Member voting on any matter or question;

(o Keep the originals or copies of all By-Laws and of all Minutes of the proceedings of
Council;

d. Perform other duties required under the Act or any other Act;

. Perform any other duties as assigned by the Township; and
f. Prepare and circulate Council Packages to all Members.

The Clerk, where appropriate, may delegate, in writing, the duties of the Clerk to another person
in accordance with Section 228(4) of the Act.

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.1

4.2

Staff (Act s.227)
It is the duty of Staff to:

a. Implement Council’s decisions and establish administrative practices and
procedures to carry out Council’s decisions;

b. Undertake research and provide advice to Council on the policies and programs of
the Township; and

C. Carry out other duties required under the Act and other duties assigned by the
Township.

Municipal Administrator Ghief-Administrative Officer
(See Chief Administrative Office duties as listed in the Act 5.229)
It is the duty of the Municipal Administrator Chief-Administrative-Officer to:

a. Exercise general control and management of the affairs of the Township for the
purpose of ensuring the efficient and effective operation of the township; and
b. Perform such other duties as are assigned by the Township.

Members of the Public
It is the role of Members of the Public to:

a. Attend Meetings which are open to the public;
b. Follow the rules of order, polite conduct and decorum;
c. Provide input and information to Council only at meetings, or portions of

meetings specifically designed for public engagement and in a manner dictated by
Council (e.g. writing, in person, electronic etc.}).

PART 4
MEETINGS

The inaugural meeting of Council after a regular election shall be held on the first
Tuesday following November 15™ at 6:30 p.m.

At the First Meeting, the GAG-Clerk shall administer the declarations of office for all
Members. No business shall be conducted at the First Meeting until the declarations of
office have been administered to all Members.

Regular meetings of Council shall be held in the Township of Nipissing Community
Centre, 2381 Highway 654 Ceunci-Chambersocatedat45-Beatty-Street, Nipissing,
starting at 6:30 p.m. and will be determined and scheduled by the Council before the
beginning of each calendar year with two meetings per month and the possible exception
for the months of July, August and November with one meeting per month.



4.3

4.4

45

4.6

4.7

4.8

Page 11 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law

Council may from time to time, establish a schedule of Public Town Hall Meetings to be
held in the municipality at such time and such locations as Council shall, in advance,
determine for the purpose of meeting with ratepayers to express their opinions and
concerns in connection with municipal issues. Public Notice of the Public Town Hall
Meetings shall be published in accordance with the Township’s Public Notice By-Law.

Committees and Boards of Council shall meet in the Township of Nipissing Community
Centre, 2381 Highway 654 CouncikChamberslocated-at-45-Beatby-Street, Nipissing.
Committees and Boards may from time to time, wish to change the location of a meeting
to provide a venue within the Township better suited to address an issue. Public Notice
of the venue change for the meeting shall be published in accordance with the
Township’s Public Notice By-Law.

That in accordance with Section 238 (3.3) of the Municipal Act, 1990 electronic participation by
Council and its Committee shall be permitted in open and closed session, subject to the
following:

a} Members of Council and its Committees when participating in an electronic meeting shall
count towards quorum;

b) Electronic Participation means, attendance at Council or its Committee meetings, using
electronic formats including but not limited to, video or audic teleconference;

¢) Only appointed members, staff and invited individuals or groups shail be permitted to
participate electronically in Council or its Committee meetings;

d) Members of Council or its Committees participating electronically shall have the same rights
and responsibilities as if the member was in physical attendance;

e} Notice of meetings held in accordance with this section shall advise how members of the
public may observe the proceedings.

Council may, by Resolution, alter the date and/or time of a regular meeting provided that
adequate notice of the change is posted on the Township website, in print on the
Township office message board and published in a local newspaper should time permit.

Special Meetings

a. The Head of Council may, at any time, summon a special meeting.

b. The Clerk shall summon a special meeting upon receipt of a petition of the
majority of the Council members for the purpose and at the time and date
menticned in the petition.

C. A special meeting shall be held in the Township of Nipissing Community Centre,
2381 Highway 654counci-Chamber45-Beatity-Street, Nipissing, unless otherwise
specified.

d. The notice of a special meeting shall specify the purpose of the meeting.

Except as provided hereunder, all Council, local board and committee meetings shall be
open to the public.




Page 12 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law
When a Council, local board or committee meeting is held as:
a) Electronic meeting with limited attendance by members for any reason; or
b) Limited public attendance for any reason;
the meeting shall be livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing YouTube channel with a
recording of the meeting remaining on the YouTube site for no less than four (4) weeks
from the meeting date.

Council, local board and committee meetings shall be livestreamed to the Township of
Nipissing YouTube channel with a recording of the meeting remaining on the YouTube
site for no less than four {(4) weeks from the meeting date.

4.9 Notwithstanding Paragraph 4.8, a meeting of Council, local board or committee may be
closed to the public if the subject matter being considered relates to:

a. The security of the property of the municipality or local board;

b. Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including
municipal or local board employees;

c. A proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land by the
municipality or local board;

d. Labour relations or employee negotiations;

e. Litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative
tribunals, affecting the municipality or local board;

f. Advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including
communications necessary for that purpose;

g A matter in respect of which a council, board, committee or other body
may hold a closed meeting under another Act;

h. Information explicitly supplied in confidence to the municipality or local
board by Canada, a province or territory or a Crown agency for any of
them;

i A trade secret or scientific, technical, commercial, financial or labour
relations information, supplied in confidence to the municipality or local
board, which, if disclosed, could reasonable be expected to prejudice
significantly the competitive position or interfere significantly with the
contractual or other negotiations of a person, group of persons, or
organization;

J- A trade secret or scientific, technical, commercial or financial information
that belongs to the municipality or local board and has monetary value or
potential monetary value; or

k. A position, plan, procedure, criteria or instruction to be applied to any
negotiations carried on or to be carried on by or on behalf of the
municipality or local board.

A meeting of council, local board or committee may be closed to the public if the

following conditions are both satisfied:

1. The meeting is held for the purpose of educating or training the members;

2. At the meeting, no member discusses or otherwise deals with any matter
in a way that materially advances the business or decision-making of the
council, local board or committee.

4.10 Council, local board, and committee meeting shall be closed to the public if the subject
matter being considered is,

a. arequest under the Municipal Freedom of information and Protection of
Privacy Act, if the Council, local board or committee is the “head” of an
institution for the purposes of that Act; or

b. an ongoing investigation respecting the Township, a local board, or Township
controlled corporation by the Ombudsman appointed under the Ombudsman
Act, an ombudsman referred in subsection 223.13(1) of the Act or the
investigator referred to in subsection 239.2(1) of the Act.

4,11 Members of Council, a committee or local board may participate electronically in a
meeting that is open or closed to the public. (Amended with By-Law Number 2021-22)



417

4.13

4.14

4.14

4.15

5.1

5.2

53

Page 13 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law

Before holding a meeting or part of a meeting that is to be closed to the public, Council,
local board or committee shall state by Resolution:

a. The fact of the holding of the closed meeting;

b. The general nature of the matter considered at the closed meeting.

Subject to Paragraph 4.14, a meeting shall not be closed to the public during the taking of
a vote.

Despite Paragraph 4.13, a meeting may be closed to the public during a vote if:
(a) Paragraph 4.9 permits or requires the meeting to be closed to the public; and
(b) the vote is for a procedural matter or for giving directions or instructions to
officers, employees or agents of the municipality, local board or committee of
either of them or persons retained by or under a contract with the municipality or
local board.

Meetings or session which are closed to the public may be referred to as “in-camera”
meetings or sessions.

Council and Committee meetings shall stand adjourned at 11:00 p.m. but business may
be continued upon a Resolution passed by unanimous vote.

PART 5
AGENDAS AND SUPPORTING MATERIAL

The Clerk shall prepare the Agenda of Council and Committee meetings as assigned.

Insofar as is practicable, Council Agendas along with supporting material, shall be
prepared and made available to members no later than the Friday prior to a regular
meeting.

Individuals or groups wishing to appear before Council at a regular meeting should advise
the Clerk not later than ten (10) days prior to the meeting and the Cierk may make a
determination as to deferral of delegations to a subsequent meeting.

The Clerk may decline to add items or delegations to an Agenda. Reasons to decline
include, but are not limited to the following:
a. More time is required to obtain background information or reports for Council
review on the subject;
The subject matter of the Delegation is outside the jurisdiction of Council;
The subject matter is with respect to a matter that should be discussed in a
Closed meeting;

d. The meeting Agenda is already too lengthy;

e. The subject matter is set to be discussed on another Agenda;

f. The issue is frivolous or vexatious;

g. Council has previously considered or made a decision on the issue and a
Delegation has appeared before Council with respect to the same issue;
Council previously indicated that it will not hear further from this Delegation; or

=

The issue should be referred to Administration for action.



54

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Page 14 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law

Agendas shall be generally formatted as follows but modifications to the matters to be
included or the order of business may be affected without requiring amendment to this
By-law:

Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest

Staff Reports

Committee Reports

Petitions and Delegations

Minutes of Previous Meetings

Resolutions

New Business/By-Laws

Correspondence

Accounts

Resolution to move to an in-camera (closed) Session

Confirming Meeting

Adjournment

Sl O e S A L

e
e e

The business of the Council shall be taken up in the order as listed on the Agenda unless
otherwise decided by the Mayor or presiding officer.

PART 6
NOTICE

Public notice of any meeting shall be posted on the bulletin board in the municipal office
and on the municipal website. The notice shall include the date, time and location of
such meeting. Such notice shall be posted not less than twenty-four {24) hours prior to
the said meeting, exclusive of non-business days. Notwithstanding the foregoing, where
such meeting is a special meeting called pursuant to this By-Law and it is not possible to
provide the aforementioned notice, the Clerk shall make reasonable efforts to provide
notice to those concerned and shall ensure that a notice be posted as soon as is
practicable after the meeting has been scheduled. Notice of regular meetings or their
scheduled dates shall be posted on the builetin board in the municipal office and on the
municipal website. Failure to give notice shall not invalidate the meeting or any decision

taken at the meeting; but the failure to give proper notice shall be called to the attention
of Council at its next regular meeting by the Clerk or any member of Council who
becomes aware of such failure.

PART 7
BY-LAWS

Supporting documentation, reports and drafts of By-Laws shall be circulated to Council
prior to presentation for consideration.

Every By-Law shail be introduced by a Resolution stating the full title of the By-Law.

Every By-law when introduced shall be in typewritten form and shall contain no blanks
except as may be required to conform to accepted procedure or to comply with
provisions of any Act.

Every By-law shall be given three readings prior to passage. By-laws may be given three
readings on the same day except when requested otherwise by resolution of the majority
of the members present or as otherwise provided in law.

Upon passage, By-laws shall be numbered, signed by the Mayor or presiding officer and
the Clerk and embossed with the seal of the Corporation.

Any proposed By-law may be referred to a Committee, Department Head or other officer
for review and comment, including the solicitor for the Corporation.



8.1

8.2

83

8.4

8.5

1L

o8

s

9.4

Page 15 of 15
By-Law 2020-47
Procedural By-Law
PART 8
GENERAL

When the Mayor is absent on a temporary basis, under no circumstances shall the
Council take a decision regarding capital spending unless provision for the capital
spending is included in the estimates for that given year as approved by By-law or unless
the expenditure is required as a resuit of an emergency.

In all matters and under all circumstances, the Members shall be guided by and shall
have regard to the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act.

Following a regular or new election, the Clerk shall provide each member of Council with
a copy of this By-law, including any amendments thereto.

Any procedure under this By-law which is discretionary and not mandatory under statute
may be suspended with the consent of a majority of the members present.

No amendment or repeal of this By-law or any part thereof shall be considered at any
meeting of the Council unless notice of the proposed amendment or repeal is provided.

PART 9
TECHNICAL CONSIDERATIONS

The Township of Nipissing will use the Zoom platform to hold efectronic meetings, when
required.

A digital recording of an electronic meeting will be made and maintained by the
Township as per the current records retention by-law.

When holding an electronic meeting with limited attendance for members and/or the
public, the meeting will be livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing’s YouTube channel.

In the event of electronic disruption such as loss of internet connectivity during an
electronic meeting, loss of power during an electronic meeting or technical issues with
equipment during an electronic meeting, the meeting will be recorded and posted to the
YouTube channel as soon as possible when systems may be restored.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

BY-LAW NUMBER 2022-35

Being a by-law to appoint an authorized person for the purposes of Site

Pian Approval under the Planning Act.

WHEREAS the More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022 provided changes to the Planning
Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter P. 13 section 41, (4.0.1) stating that Council shall appoint an
officer, employee or agent of the municipality as an authorized person for the purposes

of subsection 4, Site Plan approval;

AND WHEREAS the Township of Nipissing has a Land Planning Administrator appointed

within the Organizational Structure;

Now therefore the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Nipissing Enacts as

follows:
1. John-Paul Negrinotti, Land Planning and Technology Administrator shall be
delegated the authority to provide approval for Site Plan documents as required
under the Planning Act.

That this By-law shall come into force and effect immediately on the passing thereof.

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 215" DAY OF JUNE,
2022.

THE CORPORATION OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Tom Piper,

Mayor

Kris Croskery-Hodgins,

Municipal Administrator



Township "l"*:,f : TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
NIPISSING‘

“Life dhe eay e shonl b 3l CORRESPONDENCE

June 21, 2022
1. Resolution from the Town of East Gwillimbury regarding Implications of
Provincial Bill 109: More Homes for Everyone Act.

2. Letter from the Municipal Engineers Association regarding the Retention of
Professional Engineers at Ontario Municipalities.

3. Resolution from the Municipality of Chatham-Kent regarding Retirement Home
Funding.

4. AMCTO information release regarding Municipa!l Insurance.



Corporate Services

I Tara Lajevardi, Hon.B.A.
Municipal Clerk/Director of Legislative Services
‘.\/ 505-478-4282 ext, 3821

East Gwiillimbury tlajevardi@eastgwillimbury.ca

®

June 15, 2022

Sent via email: premier@ontario.ca

Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building
Queen's Park

Toronto ON M7A 1A1

Dear Premier Ford:

Re: Summary and Implications of Provincial Bill 109: More Homes for Everyone Act,
2022

For your information and records, at its electronic meeting held on June 7, 2022 the
Council of the Town of East Gwillimbury enacted as follows:

WHEREAS the Town of East Gwillimbury is Canada’s fastest growing
municipality (with more than 5,000 residents) according to 2021 Census
Canada data; and

WHEREAS the Council of the Town of East Gwillimbury has significant
concerns regarding the impact of Bill 109 on the community planning process,
and the ability of municipalities to deliver on initiatives to address housing
supply and attainability, and

WHEREAS the refund provisions in Bill 109 will result in existing taxpayers
subsidizing development applications as well as lost revenue and increased
staff costs for municipalities; and

WHEREAS the prescription of what constitutes a complete application does not
address differing levels of complexities and the unique circumstances and
diverse landforms that exist across the province, nor does it recognize the
collaborative process and relationships between parties that deliver results for
municipalities; and

WHEREAS limiting conditions on Draft Plan of Subdivision does not address
the unusual and often challenging circumstances best understood by local
municipal staff and elected officials;

Town of East Gwillimbury
19000 Leslie Street, Sharon, Ontario LOG 1V0 1 905-478-4282 | Fax: 905-478-2808
www.eastgwillimbury.ca




Corporate Services

Tara Lajevardi, Hon.B.A.
Municipal Clerk/Director of Legislative Services
905-478-4282 ext. 3821

East Gwillimbury tlajevardi@eastgwillimbury.ca

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Town of East
Gwillimbury requests that Government of Ontario revisit the provisions of Bill
109 and work with all stakeholders, including municipalities represented by the
Association of Municipalities of Ontario to deliver legisiation that allows
municipalities to plan, grow and deliver communities that adhere to local,
provincially-approved Official Plans, rather than strict statutory timelines; and

THAT a copy of this Motion be sent to the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of
Ontario, MPP Caroline Mulroney, the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing,
all York Region Mayors and Regional Chairs in Ontario; and

THAT a copy of this Motion be sent to the Association of Municipalities of
Ontario (AMO} and all Ontario municipalities for their consideration.

If you have any further questions, feel free to contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

Tara Lajevardi, Hon.B.A.
Municipal Clerk

CC:

The Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
The Honourable Caroline Mulroney, MPP York — Simcoe

York Region Mayors and Regional Chairs

Association of Municipalities Ontario

All Ontario municipalities

Town of East Gwillimbury
19000 Leslie Street, Sharon, Ontario LOG 1V0 1 905-478-4282 1 Fax: 905-478-2808
www.eastgwillimbury.ca



MUNICIPAL Office of the President

ENGINEERS 1525 Cornwa!l Road
ASSOCIATION Oakville ON
LeJ OB2

Jun 13, 2022

Municipal Councils of Ontario

Subject: The Retention of Professional Engineers at Ontario Municipalities

The purpose of this letter is to stress the importance that municipal engineers play in the successful
operation of cities, counties, towns, and townships across Ontario.

The Municipal Engineers Association {MEA) is a non-profit assaciation representing the municipal
engineering field in Ontario. We have a membership base of over 1,000 municipal engineers across
Ontario who are employed as professional engineers at Ontario municipalities and other provincial
agencies serving in the engineering/public works field.

We advocate for sustainable municipal infrastructure practices and our members provide significant
input into the development of processes, standards, and specifications for use in municipal
infrastructure systems such as drinking water delivery, wastewater collection and treatment, storm
water management, waste management and transportation systems.

The MEA has been the proponent for the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment process since the
mid-1980s. We are also a co-proponent of Ontario Provincial Standards & Specifications that many
Ontario municipalities use when planning for and tendering municipal engineering projects.

There are a number of examples in various current legislation, where the use of a professional engineer
is referenced. Key tasks include roles in transportation, natural resources, health and safety, consumer
services, environment, tourism, agriculture, climate change, and energy. It is essential that
municipalities consider the appointment of professional engineers, especially within the areas of
engineering and public works, to afford municipal councils the appropriate due diligence toward public
safety. Unfortunately, we are observing a concerning trend where this is no longer the case.

Professional engineers, through education and practical experience requirements, have the knowledge
and foresight to not only understand the ‘how’ of an issue, but also understand the ‘why’ behind issues
as well. Professional engineers are licensed to practice in Ontario through the Professional Engineers
Act and are bound by statutory accountabilities, which includes a code of ethics. Under this code,
professional engineers are required to act at all times with fidelity to public needs; professional
engineers regard their duty to public welfare and safety as paramount.

Professional engineers also provide significant value to municipalities through their understanding of
risk management, which assists in lowering exposure to claims against a municipality. With insurance

premiums rising every year, it is prudent that municipalities appoint a professional engineer to guide
these decision-making processes.



Office of the President

MUNICIPAL
ENGINEERS 1525 Cornwa!l Road
ASSOCIATION Oakville ON

16) 0B2

As of December 31, 2019, there were 57,134 practicing professional engineers licensed and practicing in
the Province of Ontario. Of this number, only 136 professional engineers work for municipalities with a
population of 50,000 or less. This represents only 0.2% of licensed and practicing Ontario Professional
Engineers being employed by Ontario municipalities serving populations of less than 50,000. Many of
these smaller municipalities have a Public Works/Engineering Department head and would benefit by
appointing a Professional Engineer.

The vast majority of professional engineers working at Ontario municipalities are employed by larger
urban centres having a population greater than 50,000.

For smaller municipalities that do not have the financial resources to employ a full-time professional
engineer on their staff, the MEA recommends the appointment of a professional engineer through a
licensed consulting firm so that your municipality may meet the needs only a professional engineer can
provide.

We would also like to take this opportunity to promote membership in the MEA. There are Ontario
municipalities that currently do not have representation in the MEA. If you have a professional
engineer{s) on staff and they are not MEA members, we encourage your municipality to have them
apply. The MEA offers members access to knowledge, learning and the ability to stay up to date with
current industry practices. It truly is great value for a very nominal fee.

On behalf of the MEA, we thank you for taking time to review this letter. Should you have any
questions, please reach out to the MEA’s Executive Director, Dan Cozzi, P. Eng. at

dan.cozzi@municipalengineers.on.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Jason Cole, P. Eng.,
MEA President 2021 - 2022



Municipality of Chatham-Kent
Corporate Services
Municipal Governance

315 King Street West, P.O. Box 640
Chatham ON N7M 5K8

The Honourable Doug Ford,
premier@ontario.ca

Re: Retirement Home Funding

Please be advised the Council of the Municipality of Chatham-Kent, at its regular
meeting passed the following resolution:

“Whereas there are 700 retirement homes in Ontario regulated by the Retirement
Homes Regulatory Authority in accordance with the Retirement Homes Act; this
includes the Residential Tenancies Act, the Occupational Health and Safety Act, the
Ontario Fire Protection Act, the Personal Health Information Protection Act and College
of Nurses standards;

And Whereas Retirement Homes are privately owned, renting private accommodation to
seniors without access to public funding by the government the same way home care
services and long term care homes do;

And Whereas currently 60% of these Ontario Retirement Homes, that are small facilities
under 70 beds, are failing financially and/or are facing imminent closure risking loss of
supportive, safe and secure environments for 60,000 retirement home residents in
Ontario, as per Ontario Retirement Communities Association (ORCA);

And Whereas the cost of living in a retirement home is $1500 - $6000 a month which is
significantly more expensive versus the cost of homecare services and/or long term
care homes, as most assisted living/retirement homes do not provide personal care as a
part of the basic fee; instead requiring residents to pay full cost of accommodation and
any care services they require,

And Whereas home care services may be provided at no cost to resident “only if’
appropriate level(s) of community service provider staffing is available;

And Whereas many Retirement Home residents or individuals in the community, who do
not require long term care levels of service, are forced into long term beds due to
extinguishing funds and/or lack of adequate financial means to pay for Retirement
Home and/or required extra personal care services, inappropriately burdening limited
long term care bed or acute hospital bed capacity;

And Whereas many seniors living in Retirement Homes and who experience worsening
medical conditions, increased number of falls and overall increased frailty, often do “not”
move onto long term care due to lack of long term bed availability and/or family
preference, placing significant stress on Retirement Home staffing complements and
financial resources;



And Whereas Retirement Homes have not been afforded recent government Nursing
and/or PSW staff subsidies as provided to home care service providers and iong term
care homes;

And Whereas Retirement Homes have not been included in recent reduction of resident
activity restrictions.

Therefore Be It Resolved that the Municipality of Chatham-Kent request that the Ontario
Government:

1. Enable individuals in the community opportunity to apply for financial assistance
from the Ministry of Seniors and Accessibility to help cover accommodation costs
and/or required personal care service costs at Retirement Home level, similar to
available funding assistance for home care services and long term care homes.

2. Recognize Retirement Homes as an essential community health care partner
and implement an equitable service funding program that facilitates/enables
Retirement Homes to safely care for residents who require significant personal
care assistance while awaiting a long term care bed.

3. Afford equitable Nursing and PSW staffing subsidies retroactively across all
divisions of the community health care provision sector, including Retirement
Homes.

4. Allow for equitable resident activity levels across all divisions of the community
health care provision sector, including Retirement Homes.

And further that this resolution be forwarded to the Premier of Ontario, the Ministry of
Seniors and Accessibility and all Ontario municipalities.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Judy Smith at
ckelerk@chatham-kent.ca

Sincerely,

MQ:’C

Judy Smith, CMO
Director Municipal Governance
Clerk /Freedom of Information Coordinator

C

Ministry of Seniors and Accessibility
Ontario Municipalities



8
Issue at a Glance ELAMCTO

Municipal Insurance
May 2022

Key Takeaways

+ Municipal insurance rates are rising at a pace that is not sustainable for municipalities.

¢ The municipal insurance space is changing with new threats such as cyber attacks and an
increase in climate-related disasters.

+ Ontario’s joint and several liability system contributes to high insurance costs, leaving the public
paying the price.

Issue

Municipal insurance rates have increased significantly in recent years. In many cases, costs have
increased between 10-75%' with some municipalities facing even higherii costs and there are few
alternative service providers to turn to. This is not sustainable for municipalities and their residents.
Increasing costs related to municipal insurance premiums means challenging budgetary planning with
decisions impacting local services.

The Need for Reform

There are many factors that affect the unsustainable rise in municipal insurance rates for
municipalities. The examples used in this brief are not meant to provide an exhaustive list, but rather
highlight some of the systemic as well as emerging challenges with municipal insurance. Finding a
solution that will solve this issue for municipalities will require innovation and long-term commitment.

Joint and Several

Ontario’s Joint and Several Liability tort system is one piece of the puzzle, exacerbating already high
municipal insurance costs." The Negligence Act, 1990 directs that a person injured by two or more
defendants may collect full damages from just one regardless of their proportion of liability. This
means that by design, defendants in civil suits who are found to be as little as 1% at fault can still be
required to pay 100% of the damages.

Joint and several liability encourages plaintiffs to unfairly target defendants who have or are
perceived to have the ability to pay damages." For this reason, municipalities have often become the
targets of litigation and can be forced to offer large settiements to avoid extensive litigation. In some
cases, municipalities delay or cut back services to limit exposure to liability."



Issue at a Glance i AMCTO

Ultimately whether municipalities litigate, settle or reduce exposure to liability to mitigate risk, their
residents and ratepayers suffer the consequences. Reforming joint and several liability could save the
municipal sector $27 million in insurance costs."

Cyber Attacks

Ontario municipalities are frequently the target of cyberattacks*, the scale, frequency, and
sophistication of which are causing major disruptions to critical operations"ii. Cyberattacks in Canada
increased by 50% in 2021.* One way that municipalities can prepare for this is by obtaining cyber
insurance. However, since the risk of a cyberattack is high and more municipalities are making cyber-
related claims with higher damages, cyber insurance rates have increased for municipalities in recent
years, contributing to high municipal insurance premiums.*

Furthermore, many municipalities are no longer able to secure cyber insurance as many providers
have stopped offering this as they perceive it to be a losing proposition with the frequency of
municipal cyberattacks.® Knowing that a cyber threat is likely, municipalities are in a difficult position
where it is both challenging to secure coverage and if it is possible to obtain, it is extremely costly.

Climate Related Disasters

Municipalities are seeing more natural disasters as climate change has increased the occurrence of
flooding, tornadoes, fires and other catastrophes.* Municipalities need to both insure their
infrastructure assets, which can be severely at risk during a natural disaster, and have coverage to
protect the municipality against liability for infrastructure failure ¥ Claims related to infrastructure
damage and liability have increased, with municipalities making more claims and for higher
amounts.®™ This has contributed to higher costs for municipal insurance policies, as well as changes
to limit liability,x

What can be done?

There are alternative models to Ontario’s joint and several liability system, some of which were
reviewed by the government in 2014 through a consultation led by the Attorney General. These
alternatives offer different models of reallocation of uncollectable contributions as well as liability
capping to ensure reasonable limits on damages and caps on liability in certain circumstances. This
ensures that a municipality is on the hook for a proportion that is not beyond two times its total
proportion of damages.*"

Saskatchewan Model: Includes a reallocation provision where if the uncollectable contributions of a
defendant is assigned to the remaining parties, it is done so in a way that is proportionate to the
degree of fault among the defendants and plaintiff.

Multiplier Model: Limits the municipality’s liability so if one defendant is unable to pay liability, this
amount does not go beyond double the municipality’s proportion of damages. This model would apply

for road authorities only.
2



Issue at a Glance = AMCTO

HEE 7THE MUNICIPAL EXPERTS

Combined Model: Places reasonable limits on the damages that may be recovered in certain
circumstances. The Saskatchewan Model would be applied first with the Multiplier Model only

applying if it was needed to ensure a municipality does not pay more than double its proportion of
damages. ™

In 2019, in response to a consultation regarding joint and several liability led by the Attorney General,
the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) recommended a model of full proportionate liability
to replace joint and several liability.*# This would limit the liability of each co-defendant to the
proportion of the loss for which they were found to be responsible. Other alternatives to the status
quo that the Province could explore include giving the courts discretion to apply different forms of
liability depending on the case, introducing a cap on the amount of damages available for claims for
economic loss, and a hybrid system of proportionate liability and caps on damages.

Beyond joint and several liability reform, there are other mechanisms that the Province can explore to
ensure that municipalities have access to insurance premiums that are predictable and sustainable
for their ratepayers. For example, Ontario used to have a non-profit reciprocal insurance provider for
municipalities, the Ontario Municipal Insurance Exchange {OMEX). These providers are common in
other jurisdictions in Canada, however, OMEX ceased operations in 2016 with joint and several
liability among the reasons that operations became challenging.** This resulted in limited provider
options for Ontario municipalities.

As AMO suggested in their 2019 submission, the Province can consider if there are any provincial
requirements or regulations that could better support the non-profit reciprocal municipal insurance
market, and if there are actions that can be taken to better protect municipalities in Ontario in
sourcing their insurance needs.™

The Province can also look at reducing municipal insurance rates through strategic investments in
areas where municipalities are at risk for pricey claims. For example, the Province could increase
investment to ensure municipal infrastructure is climate resilient and/or that municipalities have robust
measures in place to protect them against cyberattacks.

Conclusion

The high cost of municipal insurance is not sustainable for Ontario municipalities resulting in
extensive municipal budgetary pressures. While threats to municipalities are evolving and changing,
the municipal insurance system has not evolved to account for these changes. The province should
work in collaboration with the municipal sector to investigate increasing costs to municipal insurance
rates and alternatives to the current regime.

Ideal solution

Our members would like to see the Province:

1. Collaborate with the municipal sector to investigate increasing costs to municipal insurance
rates and find equitable solutions.



Issue at a Glance B AMCTO

iAssomatlcm of Municipal Managers, Clerks, and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTOY); 2021 Pre-Budget Submission. February
. to images/AMCTO-Pre-Budget-Submission-2021-Final.pdf

i Assomatlon of Municipal Managers, Clerks, and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTO): 2021 Pre-Budget Submission.

February 2021. hitps://ameto.com/AMCTO/mediafamcto _images/AMCTO-Pre-Budget-Submission-2021-Final. pdf

# Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMOY): “Building a Recovering to Strengthen of All of Ontario: A Provincial-

Municipal Partnership for a Safe and Prosperous 2021". February 2021,

AMO2021ProvincialPreBudgetSubmission202102 19 pdf

v Law Commission of Ontario. "Joint and Several Liability Under the Ontario Business Corporations Act.” February 2011.

https:/iwww.lco-cdo.org/wp-contentfuploads/2011/058/joint-several-tiability-final-report. pdf

v Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMOQ): “Towards a Reasonable Balance: Addressing growing municipal liability

and insurance costs”. October 2019.

https://www.amo.on.ca/sites/default/files/assets/DOCUMENTS/Reports/2019/TowardsaReasonableBalanceAddressingGr

owingMunicipalL igbilityandInsuranceCosts20191001 .pdf

¥ Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMQ): “Local Share; Imagining a Prasperous Future for our Communities”. May

2017. hitps://www.amo.on .ca/sites/defaultifiles/assets/DOCUMENTS/Local-

Share/Reports/LocalShareProposedActionPlan20170525.pdf

vi Some recent examples include the County of Elgin (2022), City of Clarence Rockland (2021), City of Stratford (2019),
and The Nation Municipality (2019).

vii Stephanie Tran, Sharan Khela and André Coté: “Secure Smart Cities: Making Municipal Critical Infrastructure Cyber
Resilient". April 2022. https://www.cybersecurepolicy.ca/secure-smart-cities

* Intact Public Entities: "Escalating Cost of Municipal Claims”. 2022.
hitps://iwww.intactpublicentities.ca/storage/media/files/News/Escalating Cost_of Municipal Claims 2022.pdf

® Intact Public Entities: "Escalating Cost of Municipal Claims". 2022.

https://iwww intactpublicentities.ca/storage/mediaffiles/News/Escalating Cost_of Municipal Claims_2022.pdf

s Judy Dezell in interview with TVO “Ontaric Municipalities Under Cyber Threat". April 2022.

hitps:/iwww tvo.orgftranscript/2699161

¥i Nick Dunne, “Why are municipal-insurance rates skyrocketing in Ontario?”. TVO. April 2021.

https:/iwww .tvo.org/article/why-are-municipal-insurance-rates-skyrocketing-in-ontario

Xl Daniel Henstra and Jason Thistlethwaite, "Climate Change, Floods and Municipal Risk Sharing in Canada”. Institute on
Municipal Finance and Governance. 2017,

https://imunkschool.utoronto.cafimfg/uploads/373/1917 imfg no_30_online final.pdf

xiv intact Public Entities: “Escalating Cost of Municipal Claims”. 2022.

hitps:/iwww intactpublicentities ca/storage/mediaffiles/News/Escalating Cost_of Municipal Claims_2022.pdf

® |nsurance Bureau of Canada and the Federation of Canadian Municipalities: “Investing in Canada's Future: The Cost of
Climate Adaptation at the Local Level”. February 2020. http://assets ibc.ca/Documents/Disaster/The-Cost-of-Climate-
Adaptation-Report-EN.pdf

i AMCTO: “Issue at a Glance: Joint and Several Liability”. August 2019.

https://www amcto.com/getattachment/1f47958b-adf3-4f2a-9139-4bb15cd42bc5/ . aspx

wii AMCTO: “Issue at a Glance: Joint and Several Liability”. August 2019.

https.//www amcto.com/getattachment/1f47958b-adf3-4f2a-9139-4bb15cd42bcS/ . aspx

i Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO): “Towards a Reasonable Balance: Addressing growing municipal liability
and insurance costs”. October 2019.

https.//iwww amo.on.ca/sites/default/files/assets/DOCUMENT S/Reports/2019/TowardsaReasonableBalanceAddressingGr
owingMunicipalLiabilityandInsuranceCosts20191001.pdf

ik Agsociation of Municipalities of Ontario (AMOQ): “Towards a Reasonable Balance: Addressing growing municipal liability
and insurance costs”. October 20189.

hitps://www.amo.on .calsites/default/files/assets/DOCUMENTS/Reports/2019/TowardsaReasonableBalanceAddressingGr
owingMunicipaiLiabilityandinsuranceCosts20191001 . pdf

x Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO): “Towards a Reasonable Balance: Addressing growing municipal liability
and insurance costs”. October 2019.
https://www.amo.cn.calsites/default/files/assets/DOCUMENTS/Reports/2019/TowardsaReasonableBalanceAddressingGr
owingMunicipalLiabilityandInsuranceCosts20191001.pdf




el

]b;nwﬁglgft
NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
“Life the way it should be” 3&‘]%5&% RESOLUTION

DATE: June 21, 2022

NUMBER: R2022- |H|

Moved by

Seconded by

That the statement of accounts dated:
June 9, 17 and 20, 2022;

Totaling $262,680.72 be approved.
For Against

PIPER
KIRKEY
MARCHANT
MOORE
SCOTT

Carried

Mayor: TOM PIPER



2zoz ‘0z aunf Aepuon

G jo v 8bed - {sux) Wd 9P ELEL
0L6L) dxg Bunuwesbold Jusa3 uoneasey  666-GH2-00L-0L-)
£0'86 sayddng Buwealn 96Z-065-004-0-L
L0685 suoydsja - anuad AQuUNWwo)  06Z-065-004-04-L
Lrees edold @ OIpAH - 8Au9) AHUNWWoD  Z92-065-004-021
00'vOr i Japeid) sueday  0Z-906-v09-09-1
AN L4 doYjoRg SNEDSY  OZF-006-709-09-L
£OELG 101eAEOXT Z1# Sieday  OZ¥-L18-¥09-09-1
10669 sjeuajewy buiyoled W11 209-299-209-091
UMDY D G090 € - 0620661 seusiely (0JuoD 8nQ  Z09-9E€9-209-08-1
06°L91 s|ejuey Buyoled WiH 009-929-209-08-L
£0vLL sjeuajeyy obesen  Z09-¥Z9-209-09-1
9e'cLS suoudsiel 062-¥29-209-09-1
zes sjeule A19JeS B YieaH  Z09-£29-209-09-1
P Pe9 S|eualey wmmcvmhmnwhn_ >oc0m._&F_m Now.vomuwow.ow.w
g1'6Z6'y BunesadQ Buofosy  089-29T-P19-65-1
€162 saliddng puy sieualey dwng  069-88¥-Z219-55- 1
LLGZL INOHA 1132 T1SANYT  062-88P-219-G5-L
09'v8 OYOAH TNJANVT  Z82-88¥-ZL9-55-1
AV IAALMRG) ] ae e kv RS 00°000°0} suonnqUIuo USD UiesH  §98-805-00v-09-1
g1'160°1 ¥ 1INN | dWNd TIO 2 SYD  12-026-709-0¢-L
9019 sasuadx3d 116  000-#SE-0TE-0E-1
8619 LNIWLOTISASA DWID  ¥92-P0S-G0E-0E-L
S9'GP6 INIWLOT3AZA TYNOISSIHOYd  045-905-00£-0E-1
ey L uonels SN punoio B Buipling  299-605-00€-08-1
ve'86! 14 uones - suoyde|@)  06Z-S0G-00E-0E-1
z6'L Z# UONEYS - O punauo B Buiping  Z59-£06-00€-0€- 1
80°99 Z# uonels - auoydare)  062-£05-00E-0L-1
zL'0gs Xed puy suoud 062-9.5-012-02-1
LrZ6l soueuajuiely B Buues|D  08Z-9.6-042-0Z-L
Z6'60¢ sasuadx3 Q00-Z8S-002-02-)
912102 14 [ooyog elesedas Jajsues)  QO0-EZL-051-01-1
LOZEO') youaid [00YDS JNGNd JSUBIL  000-ZZL-051-0L-}
\:J\wCC T (OF TDU,I\ OC% g@ TuOCUW LE'6S LL Bu3 jooyog elesedes Jagsuel)  Q00-1Z1-051-0L-t
52162001 ysibug (0oyos and J9jsuBlL  000-0Z4-051-01-L
0002 S1ISOd3a IYLNID SS3ANLI  000-201-0v0-£0-1
}paid ugag Arewnung
0Z/90/2202  9ARISHT
96 668'961 £1169' €LY L2 165'202 - sie101
asuadxz a1eqay LSH/LSS uno3zy  Ag ieiol g ajegang ojeqiig aueN JopuaAp #ing
190L0dY :ysseg Aed
Buissidipn 30 diysumo] sy} jo uopesodiod ayy Jo38169Y |11g



{sup) Wd 9r'€L2i 2202 '0Z dunr Aepudl

5 jo g ebed
L. 26G'202 L 266'202
L2 266'202 epesL ajqefed s)uncody  000-001-0¥0-€0-1
88Pr9'L 8jeqay LSO  900-620-600-10-1
¥2260'2 oleqay [elued 1SH  200-020-S00-10-1
ovz QOUBURIUIBIY PIEA - WNSSNY  Z69-095-0£8-04-1
1801 NIGHYD 'SWYHOOHd WN3SNIW- 165-095-0E8-0471
682 unBojsdog/Apues) - wnasnpy  £85-095-0£8-02-1
£0'09 auoyds|al - wNasniy  0BZ-095-0£8-04-1
66°LY otpAH - wnasnpy  282-095-0£8-0L-1
£0'LL sweibold QO0-¥¥i-0LL-0L-)
asuadxgy ajeqay 1SH/LSD WwnodIYy  Ag jeol g ajeg eng  9xeq g awieN JOPUBA # g
19010dY :yojeg Aed

BuissidiN jo diysumo] ayj jo uopesodiod ayy J93s169y |19



€ jo g sbed (suy) Wd 62:90: 2202 ‘0Z dunr Aepuop
£L6V6'D £L'6V6'9
£L'66'9 apes) s|qeked SIUN0DY  00G-00L-0PO-E0-}
06°Z0€ alegey 1SS  900-520-500-10-L
50828 aleqey [eled 1SH  Z00-020-600-10-L
00001 saddng 92O - WNASN  662-095-0€8-0L-}
5019 JAYIONEINIONAG- WNasAW  08Z-096-0£8-0L)
L1262 sweibold  000-#ri-01L-04-L
SHHOCN I 4 -~ 851ZE} AVA VAVNYD  Z59-267-012-04-1
Z0'8L1 dxg BuiwwesBold JUaAT UoNEaIdsY  666-GLZ-0L2-044
182y sieusiepy abeie  Z09-¥29-209-09-1
25502 a4 dn MOId L# LINN 110 8 SYO  LZ-926-709-0E-1
LSS Z1INN IO B SYD 12226409081
er'sy £ 1IN Z dWNd IO B SVO  1Z0-718-+08-0E-1
YGve SISNIIXT 018 99Z-£8E-0Z€-0¢
0L'S6 2oudort g 'dinb3 opey  089-905-00€-0E-1
5199 DN puE UoHEIYSD Jusudinba  0BS-905-00E-0E-L
6169 uOIESNPT OIIGN - UORUBAAIE 814 ££4-905-00€-08-1
12'S0E jepde) - 1deq and  L60-905-00€-0¢-t
95°95 | uonelg o1y PUnoIS ¢ BuipIng  269-60$-00€-0€-1
8SLL so|ddng oy 662-606-00€-0E-1
_ b2 0L Z# UONEIS - ‘oW punoIS B Buiping  ZG9-£0S-00E-08-1
Saxaq, FA)1 FWI9y -s2 :&5@ VOWOND - ELTvel Z20Z uoNOA3  000-Z6S-0E2-02-)
00959 juswdojonaq [BUOISSRJOId  LEE-9L6-012-02"}
mc VTR 69°0F NYNILNIVIA 2 S311ddNS 321430  662-925-012-02-1
-1 W@ 7ol 28y - gl sbejsod  262-9L5-012-02-
HpaID #qaqg Arewwing
02/90/2202  :9ARISHT
8L¥9Z'9 $6'089 15281 £L'GY6'9 sie10]
asuadxg ajeqay LISH/LSD Junosoy  Ag €30l jig slegeng  &ied iiig JWEN JOPUSA #1g
8901L0dY :yoleg Aed
BuissidiN Jo diysumo] ay3 jo uogesodion ayL 1935163y |i1g



{sux} Wd BF10'S 2ZZ0Z ‘L1 eunp Aepud

# Jo b abeg
20's8LLE

Z0'09L'6Z spod sisiybiy ang 005-0v5-00£-0£-}

0069z puadng ssaao 2114 0£2-6£5-00£-0£"1
Hpaid 1qeQq Wwnoaay
Aewwnsg /5 dnois
{gd) siewbyand Jasunjopn :dnoio yd
22/90/2202 a1eq ysodag LO/ZLIL 20T Polidd Aed (Ppv) Aed |jeuonippy  9[npayds
Jo)siboay nduj-awiig

BuissidiN jo diysumoj ayy jo uonelodio) ay)



e b 33@ prrmod porrod

- .. - . e [PV Y L IV

92Z5E'1E . ueg 000-Z10-200-H0L

wpasd  pgeg : JUnoooY

(Arewwng podeay) suonnqiysiq 18bpe jeisues

Buissidiy jo diysumo] ayy jo uonesodion ay) J93s1bay [joifed



